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Message 

From: 
Sent: 

Umesh Solanki [/O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=USOLANKI] 
8/20/2009 11:44:45 AM 

To: Pat Corridan [/O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PCORRIDON]; Nancy Baran 
[/O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NBARAN] 

CC: Sunil Bhandari [/O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SBHANDARI] 
Subject: FW: HELP please ... Fw: Suspicious Orders 
Attachments: Suspicious Order Report-082009.doc 

Nancy/Pat, 

Please see comments below from Krishna, after he has analyzed the code. 

Thanks, 
-umesh 

-----original Message-----
From: Krishna Samuga 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 2:35 PM 
To: Umesh Solanki 
subject: FW: HELP please ... Fw: suspicious orders 

Umesh, 

Attached the revised business logic for the suspicious order report. 

Pat commented "The 25% threshold will increase to 40% for abuse type drugs.". This is not currently 
happening in the program. 

The program has provision to setup the variable percentage(30%, 40% etc) 
for different item using GCM (36.2.13). But so far, this feature is NOT 

Used in production system. 

Also, there are 2 bugs in the program. I would like to discuss with you. 

-----original Message----­
From: Umesh Solanki 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 7:32 PM 
To: Krishna Samuga 
subject: FW: HELP please ... Fw: suspicious orders 

Krishna, 

can you please look into the code xxsusord.p and confirm the logic that is mentioned in the email below 
as well as in the attachment? If logic is different, you can write that in another word document or in 
either case, if it is not cumbersome, you can create a flow-diagram. 

Thanks, 
-umesh 

-----original Message-----
From: Pat Corridan 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 5:56 PM 
To: Nancy Baran 
cc: Umesh Solanki 
subject: RE: HELP please ... Fw: suspicious orders 

Here are some scrambled facts .... 

Noemi is only reviewing Elizabeth products - there was a man named Earl Jones who would monitor SSL 
products, but once the plant closed, he was done. 
cs is supposed to contact customers if they have DEA items that look suspicious, and contact them - usual 
result is to document the conversation. 
I have to look for some other stuff, but here's something to start. 
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You are correct to go with UPS monitoring for licenses, which eliminates the need for us to do that - and 
you could speak to not shipping to an unknown -especially DEA items. 

suspicious order Report 
Report 7.17.5 
? Per IT, an order appears on the susp1c1ous order report if it meets the following criteria: 
? If the amount ordered by the customer is 25% over the customer's rolling average of total quantity 
ordered By customer, a rolling average total of quantities ordered and number of lines 
? The 25% threshold will increase to 40% for abuse type drugs. 
? The suspicious order report is printed several times/day. There is a separate suspicious order 
report for SSL and SOD. 
? The report is printed automatically at the time that the EDI orders are received. The report does 
not include manually entered orders. 
? customer Service reviews (eyeballs) the suspicious order report throughout the day (when a new 
report is created). 
? Any order that looks unusual is investigated and any unusual items are cleared before the order is 
released. 

-----original Message----­
From: Nancy Baran 
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2009 3:06 AM 
To: Pat Corridan; Umesh Solanki 
subject: HELP please ... Fw: suspicious orders 

Big question from legal ..... where I get hung up answering starts with the in writing part .... 
First part of this could be answered by the use of our DEA susp1c1ous report- I would just need to ask 
Umesh to look at the specs of the report because I don't have my notes with me. In other words, orders 
are flagged as suspicious if they are -
A) first time purchases 
B) exceed normal usage (would just need to see what the threshhold is - ex: what percent over and based 
on what are orders considered suspicious) Umesh- can you tell this easily by looking at the code? Given 
the audience ... I'd like to get it right. 
Last part of the first question-
! know that Noemi's group has a role in monitoring DEA aspects, but can't speak to exactly what they do. 
Pat- how would you briefly describe what she or her group does? 

Second part of this - I guess I could respond by saying something along the lines of how are system is 
set up to prevent shipping a controlled product without a valid DEA license ..... which is a document 
governed by the DEA who determines the customers eligibility. our customer master database is updated 
monthly by means of a download of their eligibility data. Without a valid DEA license, an order will 
fail at point of entry. our system (MFG PRO) will generate a failure report for any order rejected for 
DEA purposes/lack of current license in our system. our 3rd party logistic provider (UPS-SCS) has a 
level of security equally as secure as our systems acting as a secondary ckeckpoint. This makes it 
virtually impossible to sell to a customer that is not authorized to distribute controlled products. 

Any input or suggestions you have to make my response more accurate/complete, would be much appreciated. 

Thanks, 
Nancy 

Original Message ----­
From: John LaRocca 
To: Nancy Baran; Michael Perfetto 
cc: Doug Boothe 
Sent: Fri Aug 14 18:58:18 2009 
subject: suspicious orders 

Nancy, Mike - do we have a written procedure in place to govern the handling of orders for class II drugs 
that are out of line with previous experience from customers, from unknown customers, or are for 
unprecedented amounts? Also what is the procedure by which we get comfortable that our customers are 
registered and permitted to handle class II's? 

John LaRocca 
Vice President/Chief Legal Officer 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 973-889-6602 @ JLAROCCA@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 1 973-993-4306 w www.actavis.com <http://www.actavis.com/> 
Internal VoIP number t 1256602 
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Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may 
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or mistake or without 
specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notify us immediately 
that you have received them in error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise 
make use of their content in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is 
solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its 
subsidiaries. 
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